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ADDENDUM No. 1  
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Annual Contract 
Drug Laboratory and On-Site Devices 

 
 

DATE: November 3, 2011 
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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

• Questions submitted in writing 
• Revised bid form 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 1 
 

Sealed Bid # 12-5613 
Annual Contract 

Drug Laboratory and On-Site Devices 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 

____ 

 

Please Print Name 
                                                             ______ 

 
 

Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 
Cobb County Purchasing Department 

Fax #: 770-528-1154 
E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 

 
Please note: The deadline for questions is: November 1, 2011 by 5:00 pm 

Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 
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Addendum 1 
Sealed Bid # 12-5613 

Annual Contract 
Drug Laboratory Services and On-Site Devices 

 
 

Questions Submitted in writing 
 

 
Question:  How/where do the donor collections take place?  Is this done by 
Cobb County employees at the court facility or are you sending the specimen 
donors to a collection site? Also, under Instant test Devices, the bid is asking 
for Chain of Custody forms/labels to be included. Can you clarify what you are 
looking for here? 
Answer:  Drug Screens are collected by court personnel in the community and at 
the court house.  The Chain of custody forms and labels are being requested for 
the specimens that are sent for lab confirmation not for instant devices. 
 
Question:  The cut-off levels you have listed next to each of the Individual drugs 
(for the ten drug panel) do not match your current cut-off levels with Redwood. 
Can you please explain why this change was made and if these new cut-off 
levels are necessary or merely preferred?  
Answer:  These cut offs are for a GCMS confirmatory test.  We are requesting 
pricing on an initial test with GCMS confirmation on all positives and a price on 
just a GCMS confirmation without the initial test. 
 
Question:  Spice testing is not currently available in any instant devices. You 
have it listed as part of the instant test on your bid pricing sheet. It will need to be 
bid as a separate line item and not as an instant test. 
Answer:  It is not meant to be under instant tests, just the lab test for Spice 
 
Question:  EtS is usually tested during the confirmation alongside EtG. RTL 
builds the EtS price in with the EtG confirm price. Please consider requesting a 
price for EtG – Screen only and a separate price for EtG/EtS Confirmations. 
Answer:  We are looking for a price on an initial ETG test with an ETG/ETS 
confirmation as well as a price just on the ETG/ETS confirmation 
 
Question:  Is the County currently utilizing any other vendors besides Redwood 
Toxicology Laboratory for drug testing services? If so, please provide pricing / 
and item information for the items you are purchasing from another vendor, if 
any. 
Answer:  We are not purchasing any devices currently from any other vendor.  
We are using a lab with in our county system for some tests.  There are some 
tests that can not be done at this lab and there is no GCMS confirmation.  There 
are also some tests that we can not see what the actual drugs used were (opiate, 
benzo amphet. etc) We send all of these tests to our current vendor for 
confirmation and use our current vendor for all tests this lab can not perform.  
Pricing is not available at this time as it varies. 
 



Revised Bid Form 
Drug Laboratory Services and On-Site Devices 

Cobb County Juvenile Court 
Sealed Bid #12-5613 

 
 
Laboratory Services       Cost per Test 
 

1. Ten-Panel Laboratory Drug Screen with GC/MS Confirmation $ ___________ 
2. GC/MS Confirmation Testing only on each drug listed below $ ___________ 

 
Individual Testing for the Following Drugs 

Amphetamine (100 ng/mL)      $ ___________  
 Barbiturates (200 ng/mL)      $ ___________   
 Benzodiazepines (50 ng/mL)      $ ___________   
 Cocaine (50 ng/mL)       $ ___________ 
 Methamphetamine (300 ng/mL)      $ ___________ 
 Oxycodone (100)       $ ___________ 

Opiates (100 ng/mL)       $ ___________  
THC (20 NG/ML)       $ ___________ 
PCP (25 NG/ML)       $ ___________   
Alcohol (.02 gm/dl)       $ ___________  
Creatinine        $ ___________ 
MDMA        $ ___________ 
Spice         $ ___________   
ETG (100 cut off)        $ ___________ 
ETG (500 cut off)       $ ___________ 
Soma         $ ___________ 
Designer Stimulants       $ ___________ 
 
 

On- Site Devices – Instant Drug Screens    Unit Cost  
 
 Six Drug Panel/Dip Devices  
(Amphetamine/Benzodiazepines/Cocaine/Opiates/THC/OXY) $ ___________ 
 
 Ten Panel/Dip Devices  
(COC/M-Amp/THC/MTD/MDMA/OPI/OXY/PCP/BAR/BZO) $ ___________ 

           
Saliva test devices (opi/thc/bzo/amp/mamp/coc)   $ ___________ 
 
Dipsticks/strips that screen for specimen validity, dilution,  
and tampering by testing at a minimum, creatinine, PH,  
specific gravity, nitrates and oxidants      $ ___________ 

 
 
COMPANY NAME: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Addendum 1 
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